JAMES A. KEARNEY
LAW OFPFICE S.C.

JAMES A. KEARNEY 675 DEERWOOD DRIVE
ATTORNEY AT LAW NEENAH, WI 54936

920-725-6260

May 29,2019 FAX 920-725-1469

Marianne Mueller

Corporation Counsel
Winnebago County Courthouse
P.O. Box 2808

Oshkosh, WI 54903-2808

Re:  Resignation

Dear Marianne,

[ am writing to formalize my resignation from my position as Assistant Corporation
Counsel for all Chapter 51 matters in Winnebago County. It has been one of my greatest
privileges to represent Winnebago County since 1990. My last day will be July 31, 2019. I do
have a jury trial scheduled on a TPR on July 30, 2019 that I will handle until it concludes.
Because I will still be in my office, [ would expect to handle the Disposition. If you agree, the
contract will be extended for that sole purpose. Please let me know if that is satisfactory.

[ very much appreciate the opportunities that I have been given during my time with
Winnebago County. [ wish you and Winnebago County the best of success in the future. IfI can
assist my successor with the transition, please let me know.

Very truly yours,




Mueller, Mary Anne

From: Sara Henke <Sara.Henke@wicourts.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 12:01 PM

To: Staffaroni, Linda; Mueller, Mary Anne; Rosenthal, Tracy
Subject: ME

Attachments: 5 year ME case count..docx

Hi All: Attached is what I came up with for past 5 years for ME adult cases
I'have to work on the JM cases yet.

Jim has a copy and I have gone over it with him so he understands and can explain it when he
meets with you.

Sara Henke
Register in Probate

Juvenile Court Clerk
Winnebago County



Year

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

# Cases Filed

703

721

719

649

725

Probable
Cause Held

107

140

104

97

148

Settlement
Agreements

127

124

137

152

172

Final Hearings
Held

70

95

66

54

82

Order for
Commitment

60

93

63

55

73

Petition for Ext
of
Commitment

205

224

217

197

236

Orders for Ext
of
Commitment

91/ 102 held

100/ 118 held

88 /110 held

92 /110 held

123 / 125 held

Three Party
Petitions

51

61

48

37

51

Stipulations on
Finals &
Extensions

136

148

160

133

148

Dismissed
before
Probable cause
or Final;
Expired SAG &
Never pursued

383

343

352

331

361

Cases we
changed
Venue to
Another Co.

18

16

14

47




Muelier, Mary Anne

From: Sara Henke <Sara.Henke@wicourts.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 3:03 PM

To: Staffaroni, Linda; Mueller, Mary Anne; Rosenthal, Tracy
Subject: JM

Attachments: S year JM case count.docx

Here are the Juv Mentals - the numbers are higher for 2017 & 2018 because when I took over the Juvies I started entering

all the detentions and prior
to that they only entered the detentions if they were being pursued.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Sara Henke

Register in Probate
Juvenile Court Clerk
Winnebago County



Year

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

# Cases Filed

35

31

38

56

99

Probable
Cause Held

Settlement
Agreements

25

31

34

41

32

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

30

30

52

86

Cases we
changed
Venue to
Another Co.




